
TO:________________________________________(SUPERVISOR)

FROM:_____________________________________(CARRIER) DATE:______/______/______

DATE RECEIVED BY MANAGEMENT: ______/______/______

RECEIVED BY:_______________________________________

Under Article 17 of the National Agreement, I request that time be made available to meet 

with _________________________________________, Shop Steward, to investigate a 

possible grievance regarding:______________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________

Thank you for your cooperation.

_____________________________________________

Time will be made available on ______/______/______ at __________ AM/PM

Date_________________ Time_________________

but 95 percent of the time with no more than a two-hour delay."

(Stewards Name)

Carrier's Signature

Supervisors Signature

REQUEST TO SEE STEWARD

(Supervisors Signature)

M-00458 - "In most cases , the grievant and the grievant and the

 steward should be able to discuss the grievance without delay
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